UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

g March 12, 1980

Docket No. 50-35

Mr. Robert H. Groce

Senior Engineer - Licensing

Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
25 Research Drive

Westboro, Massachusetts 01581

Dear Mr. Groce:

In regard to our review of the Maine Yankee Atomic Power Station feed-
water piping system response to water hammer, we have found that
acceptable precautions are being taken to minimize the occurrence of
this event in your feedwater system. The basis for our conclusions are
provided in the enclosed Safety Evaluation Report.

While we consider this review complete, we may reexamine the issue in the
future, if incidents of water hammer should occur in your feedwater
piping system.

Sincerely,

/i::;zzizf(a"¢t 1{971:;;2524'2/f

obert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation Report
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Yankee Atomic Electric Company

cc w/enclosure(s):

£. W. Thurlow, President

Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company
Edison Drive

Augusta, Maine 04336

Mr. Donald E. Vandenburgh
Vice President - Engineering
Yankee Atomic Electric Company
20 Turnpike Road
wWestboro, Massachusetts U015¢1
John A, Ritsher, Esquire
Ropes & Gray

225 Franklin Street
Boston, Massachusetts L2110
Mr. John MM, R, Paterson
Assistant Attorney General
State of Maine

Augusta, Maine 04330

Mr. Nicholas Barth

Executive Director

Sheepscot Valley Conservation
Association, Inc.

P. 0. Box 125

Alan, Maine 04535

Wiscassett Public Library Association
High Street
Wiscasset, Maine 0457&

Mr. Robert R. Radcliffe
Office of Energy Resources
55 Capitol Street
Augusta, Maine 04330

Robert M. Lazo, Esq., Chairman
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Cadet H. Hand, Jr., Director
Bodega Marine Laboratory
University of California

Bodega Bay, California 94923

Mr. Gustave A. Linenberager

Atomic Safety and Licensing Eoard
U. S. Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Mrs. L. Patricia Coyle, President
SAFE POWER FOR MATNE
Post Office Box /74
Camden, Maine 0U4u43

First Selectman of Wiscasset
Municipal Building

U. S. Route 1

Wiscasset, Maine 04578

Director, Technical Assessment
Division
Office of Radiation Programs
(AW-459)
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Crystal Mall #2
Arlington, Virginia 20460
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Reoion [ Office
ATTN: EIS COORDINATOR
JFK Federal Building
Boston, Massachusetts 02203

Stanley R. Tupper, Esq.
Tupper and Bradley

102 Townsend Avenue

Boothbay Harbor, Maine 04538

David Santee Miller, Esq.
213 Morgan Street, N. W.
washington, D. C. 2000

State Plannina Officer
Executive Department
State of Maine

159 State Street
Augusta, Maine (4330



